Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Friday, 29 March, 2019 4:41 PM

'Hor, Yinrul'; assignments; Admin A

'Fong, Andy-SY'; 'Chin, Lee-Ying'; 'Kaur, Baljit'; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; 'Azlan,
Syazairdina'; 'Chan, Yoke Shi'; 'Lim, Sheng Yang'; '‘Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur’
RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SKS7486E vs SLV3206X (OI) on D.O.A.:
29/03/2019

Follow up
Completed

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 01/04/2019.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hor, Yinrul [mailto:Yinrul.Hor@aig.com]
Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 3:43 PM
To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A (admin-a@Ikkauto.com) <admin-

a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit
<Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina
<Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang
<ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SKS7486E vs SLV3206X (Ol) on D.O.A.: 29/03/2019
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the

attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-04-05 15:43 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

i AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
" www.avg.com



